From:  Mail Delivery Subsystem

Sent: 6/20/2014 6:18:26 PM

To: nwx(@cpuc.ca.gov (nwx@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Undeliverable: Request for Pre-Approval of Interstate Pipeline Capacity Contract

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
nwx@cpuc.ca.gov

The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: malldmz03.pge.com

nwx@cpuc.ca.gov
mailhde.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 No such user (nwx@cpuc.ca.gov)s
#EMTP#

Original message headers:

Recelved: from ltmaillppaprdO9.comp.pge.com (itmallppaprdO9.comp.pge.com
110.244.8.271)
by maildmz03.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4.3.1/Sentrion-MTA-4,.3,1) with
ESMTR id sS5LITF15004649
(version=TL3v1/S3Lv3 cipher=DHE~-RSA-ARESZ256-3HA bits=256¢ verify=NO);
Fri, 20 Jun 2014 18:18:1¢ -0700
DRIM~-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=simple/simple; d=pge.com; s=alpha;
£=1403313496; bh=xc36LyqglEHEtzdn/JOYoXyXVKY LIDWWMEEGE LT/ 2AVY=;
h=From:To:CC:8ub’ject:Date:Message~ID:References: In-Reply~To:
Content-Type :MIME~Version;
b=vucl+gMix4txIDELE/1UBLGsQacd 3z fDEOGCkXoArS333Tg9bRBxymWdoCLabMeEn
FFORggEDRPEZT/BETWwGHOm3U+0cRRY cGpwdRUUCDw/ /VUupKKELOrDE Lfbtxfx14h
sT74wyfnM4AUL50W5B/ 4brgNYOiROUSeQ/ ckhZbNk=
Receilved: from pps.filterd (itmallppaprdl9.comp.pge.com [127.0.0.11)
by itmailppaprd09.comp.pge.com (8.14.5/8.14.5) with SMTP id
sSLITIFrD01380C
Fri, 20 Jun 2014 18:18:15 ~0700
Received: from mallO3.comp.pge.com (dlpsmtpappl3.utility.pge.com
110.244.87.701)
by iltmailppaprd0f.comp.pge.com with ESMTE id lmméaZskbsO-]
(version=TL3v1/33Lv3 cipher=RC4-MD5 bits=128 verify=NOT):;
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mailto:nwx@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:nwx@cpuc.ca.gov

Fri, 20 Jun 2014 18:18:
Recelived: from EXCHHUBFFOZ.Util

—

10.210.3.41)

by mallO3.comp.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA~-4.3.1/3entrion-MTA~4.,3,1)
ESMTP id s5L1IDgh010514

(v ovﬁwom:T%Sv /S8Tv3 clipher=ARS128~SHA bits=128 verify=FAIL);

Fri, 20 Jun (14 18:18:13 ~0700
Received: flom EXCHMBSF213.Utilityv.pge.com ([fe80::1459:79fb:el7f:60dd]
EXCHHUBFFOZ2 . Utility.pge.com {\i@ O::f428:0c4d435:335:e4b5%11]) with mapi
14.03.0181.006; Fri, 20 Jun 2014 18:18:12 ~0700
From: “Jawob“un, Erik B {(RegRel)" <EBJlEpge.com>
To: "efrlcpuc.ca.gov” Fr@cpuc.ca.gov>
CC: ”T colepuc.ca.gov"” <focleopuc.ca.gov>, "khil@cpuc.ca.gov”
<khl@c gmw LCaL.gov,

"HabRopuc.ca.gov” <jablopuc.ca.govy,

"ram@opuc.ca.gov” < Mw@ﬂpu«mua.gm\/,

"Pocta, Robert M. robert.poctalcopuc.ca.gov>,

"nwxlopuc.ca.gov”

<nwxlcpuc.ca.govs,

"pzslopuc.ca.gov” <pzslcpuc.ca.gov>,

"marcel@turn.org”

<marcelf@turn.org>
Subiject: Reguest for Pre-Approval of Interstate P:po_LmQ Capacity Contr

Thread-Topic: for

Contract

Reguest

Thread-Tndex: Ac+MSEQDEsCHASBT3QFgosKy T/ tS81ygARCAND
Date: Sat, 21 Jun 2014 01:18:11 +0000

Message~1D:

<HTERIDIFESCRCI448R4A5E49B42DRBCe120E2C TEEXCHMBSFE
References:
<3043DIRCEELIRBOBLAEERBRETOAZFRIDE04813F2CO4A1EEXCHME

In-Reply~To:
<3043D1IBCOELBOB4O0

Accept %anqua@@: en-Us

Content $ﬁfgu9qe' en-Us
X-MS~Has~Attach: ves

X-MS-~-TNET u&)rrczxaixzr'
x-originating-ip: {[{10.210.3.203
Content-Type: text/plain
MIME-Version: 1.0
X-~CFilter~Loop: Forwarded

Lty.pge.

Pre-Approval

3B5T9A3ZFBLIDE04813F2C0

15 ~0700

Crem

of Interstat

AEXCHMBS

(exchhubff02.util

F323.Utility.pge.

Lty.pge.

> Pipeline Capacity

313.0tility.pge.com>
F323.0tility.pge.com>

COTS

crom

with

y by

Al

act
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